From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Hannes Dempewolf

Cc: Susan McCouch; Loren Rieseberg; Peter Wenzl; Ruth Bastow; Manzella, Daniele (AGDT); Lopez, Francisco
(AGDT)

Subject: Re: list of recipients for DivSeek expression of interest letter

Date: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 8:17:18 AM

Attachments: Recipients of expression of interest letter.xlsx

ATT00001.htm

Hi Hannes, | added a few and filled in some blanks.
scott

On Aug 31, 2014, at 8:03 AM, Hannes Dempewolf <hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org>
wrote:

Dear Susan, Loren, Scott and Peter,

We are getting ready to send out the DivSeek expression of interest letter (see
latest version attached) and were wondering whether you could help us with the
list of recipients.

We have started a list of recipients here (also .xlIs version attached):

https://docs.google.com/a/croptrust.org/spreadsheets/d/1B-
yzaj5fx0jCWTbZeRI8ysgBfjvizv2IWIIpX1msCOg/edit

It includes all participants of the San Diego and Asilomar meetings as well as a
few additional institutions. The idea is that the letters will be signed at the
institutional/organizational level rather than by individual researchers, since the
partners under the DivSeek governance structure will have to be institutions rather
than individuals.

It would be great if you could look through the current list and add anyone who
you feel is missing. The idea here is not to arrive at a comprehensive list but
rather a core group of institutions that will work together to establish DivSeek
(and agree on the governance structure) and then further partners can of course
always come on board later.

It would be great if you could add your suggestions either directly into the
googledoc or the attached .xls sheet (and send it back to me) by Wednesday this
week (3rd of September).

Thanks in advance!
Hannes

Hannes Dempewolf

Scientist

Global Crop Diversity Trust
Platz der Vereinten Nationen 7
53113 Bonn, Germany
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Participants

		Category		Subcategory		Organisation		Surname		Name		Email		Notes

		San Diego participant		public		AAFC, Canada		Diederichsen		Axel		axel.diederichsen@agr.gc.ca

		San Diego participant		public		Australian National University, Australia		Warthmann		Norman		norman@warthmann.com		also copy Justin Borewitz

		San Diego participant		private		Bayer CropScience, USA		Feuillet		Catherine		catherine.feuillet@bayer.com

		San Diego participant		public		BGI, China		Liu		Xin		liuxin@genomics.org.cn		also copy head of BGI

		San Diego participant		private		Biosciences/Abbott Labs, USA		Michael		Todd Patrick		toddpmichael@gmail.com

		San Diego participant		public		Bioversity International, France		Rouard		Mathieu		m.rouard@cgiar.org		maybe need to go higher here

		San Diego participant		public		Centre Kasetsart University, Thailand		Vanavichit		Apichart		vanavichit@gmail.com

		San Diego participant		public		CIAT, Colombia		Hyman		Glenn		G.HYMAN@CGIAR.ORG		also copy Joe Tohme, Andy Jarvis and Colin Khoury

		San Diego participant		public		CIMMYT, Mexico		Wenzl		Peter		p.wenzl@cgiar.org		also copy Marianne Baenziger, Tom Payne, Denise Costiche

		San Diego participant		public		CIP, Peru		Ellis		Dave		D.Ellis@cgiar.org		also copy Merideth Bonierbale

		San Diego participant		public		Cornell University, USA		McCouch		Susan		mccouch@cornell.edu		also Ed Buckler (see below)

		San Diego participant		private		CropLife Canada, Canada		Yarrow		Stephen		yarrows@croplife.ca

		San Diego participant		public		CSIRO, Australia		Taylor		Jennifer		jen.taylor@csiro.au

		San Diego participant		public		Dalhousie University, Canada		Myles		Sean Michael		sean@cultivatingdiversity.org

		San Diego participant		private		Du Pont Pioneer, USA		May		Gregory		gregory.may@pioneer.com

		San Diego participant		public		EMBRAPA, Brazil		Grattapaglia		Dario		dario.grattapaglia@embrapa.br		also send to Mauricio Lopez, Luciano Nass (luciano.nass@embrapa.br) and Zeze Sampaio (zeze.sampaio@embrapa.br)

		San Diego participant		public		ETH Zurich, Switzerland		Gruissem		Wilhelm		wgruisse@ethz.ch

		San Diego participant		public		European Bioinformatics Institute (EBI), UK		Kersey		Paul		pkersey@ebi.ac.uk

		San Diego participant		public		Forschungszentrum Juelich, Germany		Schurr		Ulrich		u.schurr@fz-juelich.de

		San Diego participant		donor		Gates Foundation, USA		Ehlers		Jeffrey		jeff.ehlers@gatesfoundation.org		also Pamela Anderson and Gary Atlin

		San Diego participant		donor		Genome Canada, Canada		Meulien		Pierre		pmeulien@genomecanada.ca

		San Diego participant		public		Genome Insitute BIOTEC, Thailand		Tragoonrung		Somvong		somvong.tra@biotec.or.th

		San Diego participant		private		German Association of Plant Breeders, Germany		Jorasch		Petra		Petra.Jorasch@bdp-online.de

		San Diego participant		public		Helmholtz Zentrum Munich, Germany		Mayer		Klaus		k.mayer@helmholtz-muenchen.de

		San Diego participant		private		IBM, USA		Parida		Laxmi		parida@us.ibm.com

		San Diego participant		public		ICARDA, Morocco		Mohamed		Fawzy		f.nawar@cgiar.org

		San Diego participant		public		ICRISAT, India		Varshney		Rajeev		R.K.Varshney@cgiar.org

		San Diego participant		public		IITA, Nigeria		Abberton		Michael		m.abberton@cgiar.org		Michael says that the letter should be addressed to DDG Ylva Hillbur

		San Diego participant		public		INRA, France		Lucas		Helene		Helene.Lucas@versailles.inra.fr

		San Diego participant		public		Integrated Breeding Platform, CGIAR		Ribaut		Jean-Marcel		j.ribaut@cgiar.org

		San Diego participant		public		Iowa State University, USA		Lawrence		Carolyn		triffid@iastate.edu

		San Diego participant		public		IPK, Germany		Graner		Andreas		graner@ipk-gatersleben.de

		San Diego participant		public		iPlant		Ware		Doreen		ware@cshl.edu		or perhaps someone else? Ruth?

		other		public		iPlant		Vaughn		Matt

		San Diego participant		public		IRRI, The Philippines		Sackville Hamilton		Ruaraidh		r.hamilton@irri.org

		San Diego participant		private		KWS Saat AG, Germany		Scheuermann		Daniela		Daniela.Scheuermann@kws.com

		San Diego participant		private		Monsanto, USA		Osborn		Tom		tom.osborn@monsanto.com

		San Diego participant		public		Natural History Museum, UK		Knapp		Sandra		s.knapp@nhm.ac.uk

		San Diego participant		public		NIAS, Japan		Naito		Ken		knaito@affrc.go.jp

		San Diego participant		public		NIG, Japan		Nakamura		Yasukazu		yn@nig.ac.jp

		San Diego participant		public		RWTH Aachen, Germany		Usadel		Bjoern		usadel@bio1.rwth-aachen.de

		San Diego participant		private		SAP, Germany		Ziegler		Emanuel		emanuel.ziegler@sap.com

		San Diego participant		private		Syngenta, Switzerland		Kock		Michael Andreas		michael.kock@SYNGENTA.COM

		San Diego participant		public		TGAC, UK		Ayling		Sarah		sarah.ayling@tgac.ac.uk

		San Diego participant		public		The James Hutton Institute, Scotland		Waugh		Robbie		Robbie.Waugh@hutton.ac.uk		also copy Dave Marshall

		other		public		The James Hutton Institute, Scotland		Marshall		David

		San Diego participant		public		Tokyo University of Agriculture, Japan		Sasaki		Takuji		t5sasaki@nodai.ac.jp

		San Diego participant		public		UBC, Canada		Rieseberg		Loren		loren.rieseberg@botany.ubc.ca		also copy Emily Marden

		San Diego participant		public		University of Adelaide, Australia		Langridge		Peter		peter.langridge@acpfg.com.au

		San Diego participant		public		University of Georgia, USA		Jackson		Scott		sjackson@uga.edu

		San Diego participant		public		University of Hohenheim, Germany		Schmid		Karl Josef		karl.schmid@uni-hohenheim.de

		San Diego participant		public		University of Missouri, USA		Nguyen		Henry		nguyenhenry@missouri.edu

		San Diego participant		public		University of Queensland, Australia		Henry		Robert		Robert.Henry@uq.edu.au		also copy David Jordan and Emma Mace

		San Diego participant		public		University of Saskatchewan, Canada		Bett		Kirstin		k.bett@usask.ca

		San Diego participant		public		University of Toronto, Canada		Wright		Stephen		stephen.wright@utoronto.ca

		San Diego participant		public		USDA, USA		Bretting		Peter		Peter.Bretting@ars.usda.gov		copy Jack Okamuro (jack.okamuro@ars.usda.gov)

		San Diego participant		public		Wageningen University, The Netherlands		van Hintum		Theodorus		theo.vanhintum@wur.nl

		others		donor		GRDC, Australia		Juttner		Juan		Juan.Juttner@grdc.com.au

		others		public		Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew		Dickie		John		J.dickie@kew.org		copy Ruth Eastwood

		others		public		USAID, USA		Long		Jennifer		jlong@usaid.gov		also Tracy Powell (tpowell@usaid.gov) and David Hegwood (dhegwood@usaid.gov)

						USDA, NIFA		Kaleikau		Ed		EKALEIKAU@nifa.usda.gov

		others		public		NSF, USA		Okamuro		Diane		dokamuro@nsf.gov		also, Jane Silverthorne (jsilvert@nsf.gov)

		others		donor		BBSRC, UK		Visscher		Steve		steve.visscher@bbsrc.ac.uk

		others		public		NERC, UK		?		?		?

		others		public		Crop Ontology		?

		others		public		Plant Ontology		?

		others		public		ELIXIR		?

		others		public		CIRAD		?

		others		donor		DOE		David 		Thomassen		david.thomassen@science.doe.gov		copy Sharlene Weatherwax (Sharlene.Weatherwax@science.doe.gov) and Dan Rokhsar (dsrokhsar@yahoo.com)

		others		private		Mars		Shapiro		Howard		howard.shapiro@effem.com

		others		public		University of California at Davis, USA		Gepts		Paul		plgepts@ucdavis.edu		also Doug Cook (see below)

		others		public		Crop Centre, University of Warwick		?

		others		public		NordGen		Svenson		Jan		jan.svensson@nordgen.org

		others		public		Crops for the Future, Nottingham Malaysia campus		Mayes		Sean		sean.mayes@cffresearch.org

		others		public		EMBRAPA, Brazil		Sampaio		Maria Jose'Amstalden		zeze.sampaio@embrapa.br		see above

		others		public		IAARD		Haryono		Ir.

		others		public		AATF		Tejancole		Alhaji		A.Tejancole@aatf-africa.org

		others		public		BECCA		Skilton		Rob		r.skilton@cgiar.org

		others		public		Australian Phenomics Facility

		others		public		Australian Seedbank partnership		Sutherland		Lucy		Lucy.Sutherland@environment.gov.au

		others		private		Phenome Networks, Israel		Semel		Yaniv		yaniv@phenome-networks.com

		others		public		The Hebrew University of Jerusalem		Zamir		Dani		zamir@agri.huji.ac.il

		others		public		Clemson University, USA		Lawton-Rauh		Amy		amylr@clemson.edu

		others		public		Cornell University, USA		Buckler		Ed		esb33@cornell.edu

		others		private		Driscoll Berries, USA		Ward		Judson		Judson.Ward@driscolls.com

		others		public		University of California at Davis, USA		Cook		Doug		drcook@ucdavis.edu		also Paul Gepts (see above)

		others		public		Ohio State University		van der Knaap		Esther		vanderknaap.1@osu.edu

		others		public		University of Minnesota, USA		Bradeem		James		jbradeen@umn.edu

		others		private		DowAgro, USA		Rounsley		Steve		rounsley@email.arizona.edu

		others		public		CAAS, China		Feng		Dongxin		fengdongxin@caas.cn

		others		public		Worldagroforestry Centre		Jamnadass		Ramni		R.JAMNADASS@cgiar.org

		others		public		AfricaRice		?		?		?

		others		public		ACIAR		Wood		Melissa		Mellissa.Wood@aciar.gov.au

		others		public		Australian Grains Genebank		Norton		Sally		sally.norton@depi.vic.gov.au
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